MSC, Eng. EMILIANO MASSEY

DevSecOps Manager

PROFILE

DevSecOps, Agile and Digital Transformation manager with solid background in banking and insurance industries.

Experienced IT manager leading delivery across LatAm in large corporations to take advantage of automation and agile best practices.

Information Technology Engineer and Msc (Master of Science in Engineering) Cum Laude from Universidad Nacional de Córdoba.

EDUCATION



PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

TSOFT – Global CoE DevSecOps Lead

Feb. 2023 - Present

 MetLife Insurance - LatAm DevSecOps Lead
 Jan. 2015 - Jan-2023

 Leading LatAm Application Rationalization. Member of DevSecOps CoE leading CI&CD pillar.

 Thinking strategically to drive Core Systems simplification across LatAm.

 Feasuring on Cloud Acceleration, standardization, and medemization reusing colutions.

Focusing on Cloud Acceleration, standardization and modernization reusing solutions.

MetLife Insurance - IT Delivery Manager Arg & Uru Sep. 2006 – Dec. 2014

Consolidate legacy systems based on the Future State Architecture to simplify complexity. In charge of receiving, prioritizing and delivering products taking advantage of innovation to reduce cost. Leading global projects, leveraging capabilities between countries.

Provincial Bank of Córdoba - IT Project Manager Jan. 2004 - Aug-2006

IT committee coordinator reporting to the CEO.

Project Leader in charge of building and implement datamining capabilities. Managing internal IT teams in coordination with software factories.

Santander Bank – IT Big Data System Analyst Jun. 2001 – Aug. 2003

Supporting campaign management based on CRM. Providing innovative solutions for solving unstructured problems.

Defining customer profiles for market segmentation, managing confidential Information.

United Nations – IT Developer Analyst

Apr. 1999 - May. 2001

Close relationship with Product Owners to improve business processes taking advantage of automation

Analysis of business requirements, physical and logical systems design, programming E2E solutions to achieve organizational goals.





SKILLS

Good balance between soft and hard skills.

Autonomy, vision, agility mindset and proactive to pursue business outcomes.

LANGUAGES

